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October 18, 2005 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Honorable Board Members 
 
FROM:  Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  Contract and Purchase Order Approval, ESE Department 
  Advanced Nursing Solutions 
 
 
The Exceptional Student Education Department is requesting approval of a contract with Advanced 
Nursing Solutions, and permission to place a purchase order for $30,000 covering services from 
November 1, 2005 – May 31, 2006. 
 
As outlined in the attached correspondence, Medicaid had been covering special services for one of 
our Pre-K students, who has been inserted with a very unique and complicated tracheotomy opening. 
Medicaid stopped one-on-one coverage for services of this nature, at which time ESE requested and 
received a 60-day extension of services to October 31, 2005 to allow time to locate a qualified 
replacement provider for this child. 
 
ESE has diligently attempted to locate a Licensed Private Nursing source which can service this 
child’s special needs.   It has been documented (attached) that due to the very complicated nature of 
the trach and the tendency of the child to pull the tube out, the LPN who has been with the child for 
over three (3) years has specialized skills and has developed the trust of the child, allowing the tube 
to be re-inserted in an efficient and quick manner.   As you will note, the Department of Health has 
confirmed that if the student’s trach tube becomes dislodged, very special skills are required in order 
to reinsert the tube (see attached letter). 
 
Costs for the LPN are comparable to those being received by the Pinellas County School Board 
under bid #06-948-027-PS.  Due to this unique situation, impacting the health and safety of a student, 
the Purchasing Department is recommending continuity of care and approval of this purchase order 
and contract, under DOE rule 6A-1.012(7).  Please contact me at your earliest convenience if I can 
provide further information or clarification. 
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